
 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 

 

 
 

 

CITY OF WASHBURN         

119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 

P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 

Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 
 

 
 

 

 

NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING                     Monday, November 14, 2022 City Hall 4:30PM  

▪ Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures  
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

Monday, November 14, 2022 Washburn City Hall 5:30 PM  
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the proceedings by  

utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the link  

 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82375220072?pwd=NnZBVmFRZmlzOWZ6aTBXSm8weDFCZz09  

  by calling 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free) and entering Webinar ID: 823 7522 0072 with passcode 111422 as opposed to being present for 

the meeting.  Limited seating will be available at the meeting and guests are asked to keep a six-foot distance from one another.   
 

AGENDA   

▪ Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

▪ Approval of Minutes – City Council/Historic Preservation Meetings – October 10, 2022 

▪ Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 

▪ Public Comment 

▪ Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments 

o Appointment to Housing Authority; Joint Review Board Citizen Member TAB 1 

▪ Presentation & Discussion with Representatives from Cinnaire Solutions on Proposed County Housing  

Development Plans and Process 

▪ Discussion & Action on Thompson’s West End Park Camping Expansion and Park Committee  TAB 2 

Recommendation on Topic 

▪ Discussion & Action on Certified Survey Map for 101 Williamson Road – Mark Stilton, Petitioner TAB 3 

▪ Discussion & Action on Resolution #22-009 to Amend the Bay Area Rural Transit (BART) Charter to Include  TAB 4 

Price County 

▪ Public Hearing, Discussion & Action on Recommendation to List the Washburn City Hall as a Local Historic  TAB 5 

Property 

▪ Public Hearing, Discussion & Action – 2022 (payable 2023) Municipal Tax Levy TAB 6 

o General Fund, Debt Service & Capital 2023 Budget Matters & Line-Item Adjustments 

o Action on Resolution #22-007 - Adopting the 2022 Tax Levy 

o Action on Resolution #22-008 - County Library Levy Exemption 

▪ Discussion & Action on Approval of 2023 Water and Sewer Utility Budgets  TAB 7 

o Action on Sewer Rate Increase 
▪ Discussion & Action on Proposed 2023 Harbor Commission Budget and Slip Fees                                               TAB 8 

▪ Discussion on Concept to Create Tourism Committee  TAB 9 

▪ Discussion & Action on Temporary Street Closure (Omaha St. between 1st and 2nd Aves W.) and Property  TAB 10 

Use for Free Outdoor Play at Stage North on December 8-10, and 15-17 – Rebecca Weinel, Petitioner 

▪ Adjourn  
 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82375220072?pwd=NnZBVmFRZmlzOWZ6aTBXSm8weDFCZz09


October 10, 2022              HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

5:30PM     Washburn City Hall & Remote Call-In 

Present: Carl Broberg, Karen Spears-Novachek, Tom Neimes, Mary 
McGrath, Jennifer Maziasz, Dave Anderson, Laura 
Tulowitzky 

Present, remote:  none 
 

Municipal Personnel: Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, 
Assistant City Administrator Tony Janisch, City Attorney 
Max Lindsey 

Excused Absence: none 

 

Called to Order – Meeting called to order at 5:30pm by Mayor Motiff.  Roll call attendance 
depicted six (6) of seven (7) members of the Historic Preservation Commission in attendance. 
Quorum of the Commission recognized.  Maziasz arriving after roll call. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on Designating the Washburn City Hall as a Historic 
Property – Moved by Novachek to open the Public Hearing, seconded by Anderson.  Motion 
carried unanimously.  Dora Kling, 522 3rd Ave. E, spoke about the local historic designation.  She 
shared that the building was the first Library.  When the Library moved it became City Hall, but 
the building wasn’t big enough, so the brownstone section was added.  Kling continued that if 
destination was approved, a bronze plaque would be attached to the building.  The Mayor thanked 
Ms. Kling for her work on this initiative and if there were other benefits other than recognition.  
Kling responded that certain loans may be available for historic properties.  The Mayor further 
asked of any restrictions.  Kling responded that yes there would be any work would need to fit the 
historic theme and the Council would need to approve it.  Moved by Novachek to recommend 
designation of City Hall as a Historic Property, second by Anderson.  Moved by Neimes to closed 
Public Hearing, seconded by Novachek.  Motion carried unanimously.  Motion to recommend 
historic designation also carried unanimously. 

Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 5:41pm. 
 

Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 



October 10, 2022 CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 
 
5:30PM  Washburn City Hall & Remote Call-In 
 
City Council Members: 
Present, in-person: Carl Broberg, Karen Spears-Novachek, Tom Neimes, Mary McGrath, 

Laura Tulowitzky, Jennifer Maziasz, Dave Anderson  
Present, remote: none 
 
Municipal Personnel: 
Present in-person: Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, Assistant City 

Administrator Tony Janisch, City Attorney Max Lindsey 
Present, remote: none 
 
Absent: none 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:41PM by Mayor Motiff.  Roll call attendance depicted seven 
(7) of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council recognized.  
 
Approval of Minutes – City Council Meeting of September 12, 2022 - A motion was made by Neimes 
to approve the September 12, 2022 minutes of the City Council, second by Novachek.  Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Expenditures – A motion was made by Novachek to approve the monthly expenditures as 
reviewed, second by McGrath. Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   
 
Public Comment – No public comment was made.  
 
Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments - The Mayor proclaimed October 10, 2022 to be 
Indigenous People Day and read the proclamation.  
 
Discussion & Action on Creation of Utility/Recreational Easement West of Baseball Field, East of 
County Forestry, Pipgras, and Iron Works Properties – Washburn Iron Works, Petitioner – Novachek 
moved to approve the creation of a Utility/Recreational Easement, seconded by Neimes.  Maziasz asked if 
trees were needed to be removed and if a buffer would be installed between the industrial park; she also noted 
the wetness of the area for the reroute.  Kluver responded that some clearing may be needed but that 
landscaping, and trail building could occur.  Tulowitzky asked about the cost of relocating the powerline.  
Kluver responded that the cost would fall to Washburn Iron Works and Xcel.  Discussion ensued.  Motion 
carried, McGrath abstaining.  
 
Discussion & Action on Amendment to Development Agreement with The Brewing Badger, LLC – 
Broberg moved to amend the agreement with The Brewing Badger, LLC for demolition completion to June 
30, 2023, seconded by Novachek.  Badger Colish provided an update on the progress of development.  He 
stated there were some delays with the Site Assessment Grant to assist with the cost of asbestos removal, 
which has now been awarded.  Colish further stated that asbestos removal is scheduled for the week of October 
24th.  Novachek asked if opening by December 31, 2023 is still possible.  Colish responded that this should 
still be on target.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Special Event Request for Book Across the Bay on February 17 and 18, 2023 - 
Benjamin Thoen, Petitioner – The Mayor noted an additional email/letter that was received over the 
weekend from the Book Across the Bay (BATB) Board.  She further noted past discussions and the City 
expressing the desire of payment for services.  Tulowitzky asked if there have been issues with damages in 
the past or with seeking costs for repairs.  Kluver responded that the City has not seen reimbursement for past 
damages.  Tulowitzky moved to approve the request as presented for Book Across the Bay in 2023, seconded 
by Maziasz.  Neimes stated that he has observed the damage and trash left behind at West End Park, after this 
event, and that the City should do the plowing and be paid for this service.  Maziasz added that this event is a 
benefit to the community and that the organizers and the City should be able to sit down, negotiate and discuss 



the needs of the event and any repairs and clean-up if needed.  Maziasz further expressed that garbage is 
unacceptable and that she does not want the event to be anywhere other than this community.   
 
The Mayor asked if there is any liability with allowing someone else to plow city property.  Kluver responded 
that if the Council allows something to be on City property, the City is responsible.  If you allow someone 
else to do plowing, the City is responsible for workers comp or any damages that may occur.  Attorney Lindsey 
added the City cannot agree or contract away its responsibilities, but that an agreement can be made that the 
City is paid back for its liabilities.  This could be part of a memorandum of understanding (MOU).   Ben 
Thoen, BATB board member, responding to comments made, that BATB would provide compensation for 
damages and can be noted in an MOU.  Regarding clean-up, Mr. Thoen stated that BATB is 100% volunteer 
run and that several work groups earn percentages of the proceeds for given tasks, like clean-up from the 
event, but that the Board is ultimately responsible.  He added that BATB does have an insurance policy that 
covers the participants, the board, volunteer operators and equipment; and a copy is provided to the City. 
 
 Novachek asked of the registration fee and when it was last increased.  Thoen responded $30 and last 
increased in 2004.  He added the historically there was a tiered pricing, early registration at $25, there is a 
student fee of $20.  The Mayor referenced last year’s discussion at Council, and other events paying for 
services, noting the Birkebeiner charges a surcharge to pay for needed services.  Discussion ensued.  Thoen 
added that BATB has had a tremendous relationship with the cities of Ashland & Washburn and Washburn 
has been a wonderful host, BATB has no intention of pulling out the City.   
 
Public Works Director Schutte expressed the concern that if BATB is allowed to do the plowing, this sets a 
precedence, and what happens with the next vendor and the next, and at some point, there is a loss of control.  
Maziasz agreed with the concern of setting precedence but suggested being open-minded and having the 
mechanisms and structure in place, realizing the need to back out if problems do occur.  Discussion continued.  
Tulowitzky asked why BATB feels its important that they do the plowing.  Thoen responded that the intent 
for plowing is the area where they place their two large tents.  He continued, if the ground is plowed too early, 
frost sets in and it is harder to drive the stakes for the tents.   
 
Anderson stated that this was a similar conversation to last year and the Council urged BATB to consider 
raising fees to offset the expenses incurred by the City.  The Mayor added that aside of plowing, which is a 
large part of the costs, there are other expenses involved.  She then asked when registration would be opened.  
Thoen responded that registration was already open.  The Mayor questioned why registration was open, before 
an agreement what made with the City, and the City has been trying to resolve reimbursement of expenses for 
a long time.  Thoen responded that BATB initially began as a fundraiser for the Washburn Public Library, 
then it evolved into a partnership with the Tri-County Medical Society, and then evolved into a work-group 
program.  The overall purpose is for community wellbeing and youth engagement regardless of 
socioeconomic status so that local families can participate in the event.  He continued that BATB feels that 
increasing the fee would be counterintuitive to its purpose.  McGrath stated that the City has been asking for 
cost reimbursements for many, many years.  And every year, BATB does not plan for this, so the City allows 
it one more time, and the next year and again and again, it’s the same thing.  McGrath concluded that to state 
in your email about moving BATB out of Washburn is not a worthy statement of your group.  Melissa 
Martinez, Washburn Chamber Director, stated that everyone is supportive of this event and that she has been 
to these meetings where promises have been made, but have not come to fruition.  She shared examples 
specific to the Chamber and the concern of things always being pushed off.  Ms. Martinez concluded that if, 
in the future, the City is requesting payment for services for Chamber events, the Chamber would be happy 
to do so.   
 
Maziasz added that BATB states they’ve dispersed $248,000 over the region, at some level surely there could 
be something worked out for some type of compensation.  She ended noting the comment made in BATB 
letter about if Washburn received payment would set the precedent for Ashland.  Thoen responded to the 
items identified by Ms. Martinez.  He further stated that several hundred thousand dollars over the course of 
twenty-five years is relatively impressive; but year-to-year, bad turn-out or cancellation, the costs for BATB 
do not go away.  Thoen added that the volunteer workgroup project makes the event more sustainable, and 
the board does not want funding to go away from these groups and reallocate it to city administration.  Funding 
goes back to the community that makes the event happen.  Discussion continued.  Kluver noted an 



incompatible goal that has been identified.  BATB would like the plowing late, so the ground does not freeze 
as deep; and the City would like the plowing early so the ground freezes deeper and protects it from damage.  
Thoen added with the heaters in the tent, on for several hours, the ground does thaw which can lead to turf 
damage.   
 
Anderson stated the only way moving forward is to raise fees.  He added that BATB could institute a local’s 
fee or scholarship if they are concerned about the local community.  The City of Bayfield charges for 
Applefest, and the taxpayers of Washburn should not continue to offset the costs to do business.  Anderson 
concluded that as a business owner, this a nice boost to the economy, and there has to be a way that BATB 
and the City can work this out.  Broberg moved to amend the motion to include that the City does the plowing 
and to charge for the direct costs, seconded by Neimes.  Motion to amend the original motion fails; McGrath, 
Neimes, Broberg voting in favor; Maziasz, Tulowitzky, Anderson, Novachek voting against.  Lindsey added 
that according to Ordinance 12-1-5(l), the City has the ability to charge for cleanup costs, which is agreed 
upon by the user when they sign an application for and receive a permit for exclusive use from the City.  It is 
also required that the user provide proof of insurance and indemnification.  Discussion continued about an 
MOU and what should be included.  The Mayor further suggested an optional donation to be included on 
registration to help cover the burden of operational costs.   McGrath moved to amend the motion to exclude 
snow plowing (Item 1.b.i. of the request) and allow for further discussion, seconded by Novachek.  Motion to 
amend the original motion carried unanimously.  Motion to approve the amended motion for the Request as 
presented for Book Across the Bay in 2023 excluding snow plowing carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Proposed 2023 Stormwater Utility Budget – Novachek moved to tentatively 
approve the proposed 2023 Stormwater Utility Budget, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Updates to/Recommendations on Proposed 2023 General Fund, Capital, and 
Debt Service Budgets – Novachek stated that the Finance Committee has reviewed these budgets, including 
cost increases and determined it is a solid budget to address the needs of the City.  The Mayor added that the 
tennis courts and sidewalks should be added to the unfunded category.  Novachek added appreciation that 
windows for City Hall is on the list for capital projects.  She then reviewed the other projects identified for 
capital funding.  Novachek moved to tentatively approve the 2023 General Fund, Capital & Debt Services 
Budgets, seconded by Anderson.  Kluver stated that the City received notification of Highway Aid will be 
$6,000 less next year.  Discussion continued.  Maziasz asked about the cable franchise fee.  Kluver explained 
this is a revenue source from the State and cable providers.  Motion carried unanimously.  Kluver further 
requested that $5,000 of streets funding be moved to Ambulance Service to assist in funding a new ambulance 
UTV.  Their current UTV will then be transferred to Public Works.  Anderson moved to approve the request 
to move $5,000 from Streets to the Ambulance budget, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.  
Discussion continued regarding the Parks Designated Fund.   
 
Discussion & Action on Proposed 2023 Fee Schedule – The Mayor began discussion by stating that if the 
Flea Market License fee was to be eliminated, it would require an ordinance change.  Anderson moved to 
approve the 2023 Fee Schedule as presented with changes, seconded by Novachek.  Anderson asked about 
the Alarm Permit, which is recommended to be eliminated.  Kluver responded that if a building has a fire 
alarm, with a fire alarm service connecting to 911, there is supposed to be a permit issued.  Kluver continued 
that these have not been issued in more than 30 years, and that there are only two in the City.  Anderson then 
asked about the Flea Market License.  The Mayor responded that the recommendation is to raise the fee.  
Anderson further asked about the recommendation to eliminate the Electrical Permit fees, but not Plumbing.   
Kluver responded that it was considered to remove the Plumbing Permit fees as they are rarely issued, but that 
it wasn’t recommended at this time.  He further added that there are separate issues regarding Electrical, the 
State guidelines are strict, and it is hard to enforce.  Discussion continued, including the thought to eliminate 
Plumbing & HVAC Permitting as well.  Kluver added that the main purpose for permitting is to have a record 
of improvements on the property and to track property values.  Anderson suggests keeping the Electrical 
Permit fees.  Discussion continued including the Monuments Permit fee at the Cemetery and the Boat Mooring 
fees.  Discussion then occurred regarding Camping fees.  Maziasz asked about Seasonal Camping fees.  
Kluver responded that the Seasonal Camping rate is based on 55% of the maximum daily rate for a campsite.  
He continued that seasonal sites are limited at each campground and that they have been moved over the year 
to not be considered prime campsite locations.  Anderson moved to amend the motion to keep Electrical Fees 



and eliminate the Monuments Fee, seconded McGrath.  Motion to amend the original motion carried 
unanimously.  Kluver added that the fee schedule states sand provided for the Sidewalk Replacement Permit, 
this will be changed to topsoil provided.  Motion to approve the amended motion for approval of the 2023 
Fee Schedule keeping Electrical Permits & eliminating Monuments Permit carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Resolution 22-006 Endorsing the Bayfield County EMS Study Committee Final 
Report – McGrath moved to approve Resolution #22-006, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Street Use Permit for Halloween Parade on Washington Avenue and W. 8th 
Street on October 29 from 1:00 until 2:30 – Washburn Chamber of Commerce, Petitioner – McGrath 
moved to approve the Street Permit for the Halloween Parade, seconded by Tulowitzky.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 8:18PM. 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30pm 
Committee Members Karen Spears-Novachek, Laura Tulowitzky & Mary McGrath reviewed monthly 
expenditure vouchers. 







1 























































































.CDDPER ... """""""""'•'-">-•�
lal;IW•.WfKDrilCllll,l••�JII' 

-·· -· ···-··--·-.. , ··---· _
,

,_,,..,,,,_,.,,_ •• _. .... ,_, I 
----�OLUJ.1"-.... _,, ,..,-0,,_._,,..._1,.,.._, .,._.._�-•-•.,.. _,..,,._,_,, .., ... .,..., _,,, ••• •• _,,.,.. � � ( 

p.,, fJU1"6-UN 



il 

,A\�--

EXISTING GRA\IITY 
SANITARY SEWER 

I 
r__../ 

WISCONSIN STREET 

-· ··-·-"••-. i·,--so,• 

- -- r-.. - ·-
, -

t, 

------_:t...•·------.-•,•1 

' 
-13,1 _: 

!1i j;;\ ,: 

� ;;\ 

---
( 

·---
---{i]:S-' 

«-' • 

\
ROPOSED STORM

-�
A

�
ER TREA

�:�-�:�0-
N

0��TERNATIYI: 

� ' ·\__ - -\� / 

109:f����
E
�AA����t::��--. --·-

. / �--- ---

j ' DIRECTIO�;,�;,;;-· _ .• ---

1 SEWER IN WISCON'-N STREET_ _ ,. • 
--------=

5�!1 

I: - :sN' .. _,- - -. __ .. -
1 w�-. --' .. ---· 

EXISTINGWATERMAINA .... -- .•. , ..... � - ---
-L-;-� .··: .,,,,(��··:,,""':;F···

' "

-
Wls'! 110u,1•N IJ-�lVllW o•Nl 

- �-· -
-- _., 

WESi HOLMAN lAKE'JIEW DRIVE r;y'rf(/V 2'WATERMAIN/.. / 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 

400AMP 

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD-------- ./ 
.f 

---·r--- - ---·-- -- -

lWEll#2 !,,,/ 
PUMPHOUSE / ' 

:--• 77 
I 

1/ /L. / 
�- ·,-

i'.(' 22, 

/ 

·--
'·)( 

·-'

PROPOSEDSTORMWATERTREATMENTLOCATION
\

·
.
. \--··, ., 

BELOW CAMPSITES AT BOTTOM OF HILL ·· ·,. . i 

I < -�:: . ____ _

�; ., ·- ..,.�'':;� 
.--:...fr \ � --, __ .;;; ·;.- __ ., I \ ELECTRICAL SERVICE J '- ,r < •' WOOD JI05l 

50,30,AN020AMP �WA1UtAfl,"D 
SERVICE AT PANEL ELECTIIIC MOUNTING 

CllY OF WASHBURN 

LEGEND 

APPROXIMATE TREE UNE 

FENCE LINE 

0 EXISTING BUILDING 

□ WET\AND 
✓�--

. ...., �---·- ... -· G!3Ai4.1c SCAlE . ..-...-· ---- _..,. . ---�-�--- -· 

,ii.----- O 2S so 

w ......-1 

� WARO !IYOP.ANT 

/ 

FtCNI� T"I\LI.P,O 
HA.�01U,P ACCB�ltl\ l 
21' Ill (l'/P.) 

·-----.::,,.
WEST ENO PARK CAMPGROUND 

I 
�;=-·=-�:::: 

:.":::-====--�-

,\ 
Ii
! f 

i:;/;;//::

- ;.�-:;3.
�::::::=�.::::._
::�-·-, 

·�\ �-

-· '
0\ \ 

?}1 
I' \I,:: 

I I .1 I'? 

,' j; 

\ 

;'. 

;:: ' ' 

!, : 
I 11:. I ii'1 
'I 

\ \ 
I 

\ ',',\ 
\\I \ 

\ \� \ 
\ ·, -., 

�r,tt,l"f � � 
=-�11. NICOLE HODKIEWICZ 

� ---,,. 
eCDDPER =��\:�.:� 

ENDINl!ERINlll lcl.��I: (?lS) lM-7001 
f�K 1715! 23+10U CllY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY I LAYOUT FIRST OPEN FIELD E 6TH AVE W SHEET 1 





"' -·--·-,

/-" 
,/ ... •·· ... 

"-, EXISTING' , I 

� 

WELL#2
�

,r-: WATERMAINI:\ I I 

. 

LEGEND 

t 

PUMP HOUSE • , 

,., ' "' IL · · 1- ·'fwy_! w�_ vv..-.-v APPRox1MArr TREE uNE . 

\ "- I // ,' - -- FENCE LINE 

1 
:_; • I 1771 

\ �.. I 
L6J EXISTING BUILDING __ 

I l □· WETLAND \ 
' ..., I ' :"� _________ __,· ' I I/ 

,, __ .:_: .. PROPOSEDHUFFCUTTASPEN ---�----s .. ------ 1 ! r ----
� 

1, \ (.(' 

�----- _.::.._ --.:...::_�----- -==-.------- BATH ANDSHOWERBU!LOING 
/ ' 

l Gftl\PHICSCA.LE .--ol8--

.

_ 
..--..-: 

-

- ... ·-· - • d ·::tr--.:::::::·_� '· 19' X \··-
so O � so -- .... 

·:a.. 

WETLAND BOUNDARY .. 

, ·--- 1 n.,rn CCCT c• r-OA\/ITV CAI.In 

_ . .!..--:---- ·-. ... . . ,'·· ---- --� - - ---- ---
-

--------..: • ·., ·-.,. __ ... ' f ·--- ...__I 
I 

----2"WATERMAIN 

4• X 4" WOOD POST 
FOR WATER ANO 

ELECTRIC MOUNTING, 

ELECTRICAL SERVICE

]

� 
r. -'\--. - --\

1
- - -...... __ ,- --------

.... " ... .., �·· ; .... - - ' . ----,_3 ··., 

5i3����{�:�� ·-, ,__ _ ' ............... -. , .j� 
.,,,,.,---

''\ --"" --- ·
-
- - \' 

I 

•- -""'_,/--I "--'--� . .  
\. 

--------- , I -�· '\-� .. �"' �'Y- . _-.ce� ;· ___ �- -�d� 
-
�

• w,--'-----w-_::i.. __ _.,.,,��

s-- -,-·. -- - T-1 ------- �- ___ w ,,---

'-f.L---Ll□---t::rcr-tl y \S . 

"WAT,E_R_u,:,

� 

--�.. )'--- ____ _J ��:.=:; ' TRAFFIC FLOW ,---� --
ONE WAY I 

r,:J·-�- __ ..,._ -----EXISTING BOAT 

---- lAUNCH PARKING 

--- ---- -1 _!?�- � - -= -� _-_.. 
TENTPAD/,---�-�---

-

_ ---

□=---:��--.:.·□ =---��:-��-
0 

,,_ ------ ·" - �,- .. -- -

'"'"�'"' 

L �-- . . . I .::. ---���.::. """'"'-".::._ .�.::.�=�;��-=�-:__- EXISTINGGRAVELDRIVE�AY� '7 

_,,,.;;:, 

1...-

Wv 

I- - -- --· - 1·. 
' .-,·· -- .. .,. 

I .... ,,­
Ex1snNG GRAVEL PATH 

/ 

,,---
....-·-::----··

__ .,.,,... ,, 

l-�-1---+-----------=="----=='=----�--��caaPER ::::=:,:-';...':';'.;;:., CHY OF WASHBURN WEST END PARK CAMPGROUND 

,0 • ., "' ""'-""'" � ENDIN&ERIND :!';'=,;;'/J;,,...,,,. CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNlY LAYOUT OVERFLOW CAMPING AREA SHEET 1 

----�. 

























West End Campground Expansion Questionnaire Results 

City Resident? In favor of expanding campsites? Support expansion Overflow Area? Support expansion Open Field? Additional Comments: 

Yes No Location Yes No Comments Yes No Comments Yes No Comments 

No Lawton, OK !Yes The overflow area has been full Yes Expand the overflow by adding No Would be right on the street (temp Please do not change the existing park 
We come here for with people waiting for a site in sites. Keep costs down by Hwy 13), block view of Lake for sites. The openness and the view are 
2 1/2 months every the main area. This has been the providing electric only in the local residents, make this an what we drive 1,200 miles to come to for 
year (for the last 5 case for the last 3 years. Expand overflow sites. Put in I or 2 overflow only not permanent sites 2 months every year. If you add more 
years) the appeal is sites into the overflow, but NOT faucets for water. The area does for large RVs as you proposed. sites, add congestion and block the view, 
the space between the main camp area. not need sewer nor water at each you change the appeal of this park. That 
sites, quietness and site. This would meet the would eliminate our reason to come 
view. demand, reduce costs and let you here. 

keep the daily fee lower. 

Yes Yes no comment Yes no comment Yes no comment 
!Yes Yes We need to generate some sort of !Yes More income. Yes My only concern is we are borrowing 

income to help our tax base. more $ for this project. I know we need 
to spend money to make money. We're 
going to borrow money for the parks, the 
highway, a new fire truck, this council 
needs to realize we need businesses for 
Washburn to help with our tax base. 
Expanding the park is great for visitors 
but what about me as a tax payer. What 
do I get? Higher taxes - Less Services, 
because were broke thanks to the State 
and no new businesses. 

Yes No I've been here 19 years now and No No, for the same reason as above. No Definitely Not! See above, also I Campsites equal erosion & pollution. 
watched as Memorial Park & question, given the expansion will There are already too many sites &
West End Park were taken over by cost $500,000, the city will benefit people (tourists) on the waterfront. 
more & more RV's. It's gotten so financially. I know it won't 
I consider the Council feels the aesthetically. 
tourists are more important than 
the citizens when it comes to our 
waterfront. 









City Resident? In favor of expanding campsites? Support expansion Overflow .Area? Support expansion Open Field? Additional Comments: 

Yes No Location Yes No Comments Yes No Comments Yes No Comments 

Yes At this point there are too many unanswered No This should remain a greenspace 
questions about the proposed expansion to 

and never he developed for any 
be for or against: 1) How much revenue is 
generated for the city from Thompson fees other purpose; it is part of the 
annually and what has this averaged over a lakeshore and walking trail that 
number of years? What are the costs of appeals to visitors as well as local 
maintaining the campground and the profit 

people. or loss from camping fees to offset this 
overtime, e.g. a number of years. 2) How 
long would it take to retire the proposed 
$440,892 debt at the overflow site with the 
average camping profits? Would there be 
actual profit/benefit for the City (and 
taxpayers)? 3) Could increased profits be 
realized by an increase in camping fees 
without going into debt to develop 
additional infrastructure? "Meeting the 
demand" is one thing; is there clear benefit 
to the City? So far none has been presented 
in clear fashion. 

Yes Yes Just the overflow area. Too costly Yes Yes, because its already in use or No Too costly. Don't like that Instead of making more camping sites, 
to do more, with energy bills its needed. location for adding campsites. create pocket parks like Ashland, 
increasing and cost ofliving. Ironwood, Bessemer has. Put flowers 

up, like Ashland does. It makes the city 

look welcoming & friendly. Washburn 
downtown looks like a depressed area. 

Totally not inviting look. Create a bike 
trail. Improve walking trail. More can 

be done to improve looks of Washburn. 

Yes No No benefit to Washburn residents. No No benefit to Washburn residents. No No benefit to Washburn residents. 
Large expense, low income, more Large expense, low income and Large expense, low income and 
traffic and noise. traffic and noise. traffic and noise. Loss of natural 

area & walking trail. 

Yes No 1) No benefit to Washburn No No benefit to Washburn residents. No No benefit to Washburn residents. Summary: Do not see any benefits for 
residents, only negatives. 2) Large Large expense for small income Large $500,000 for small income. Washburn Residents. 
expense, low income. 3) More and traffic and noise. More traffic and noise. Loss of 
traffic & noise. 4) Loss of natural natural area & walking trail. 
area & walking trail.



















City Resident? In favor of expanding campsites? Support expansion Overflow Area? Support expansion Open Field? Additional Comments: 

Yes No Location Yes No Comments Yes No Comments Yes No Comments 

unpleasantness will occur to home (non-tax-paying summertime remaining (with plenty of vacation/weekend 
owners who live here year-round. visitors) could walk or drive to the dollars to spend) will eventually choose a 

beach areas just like everyone else more appealing, less industrialized location in 
who lives here full time. And the surrounding area. 
obviously, the second option is 
simple: do not increase the size of 
the current RV situation. 

Yes No It is too expensive, there is not No Not for RVs. Maybe some of that No Absolutely not. It will impose on In the near past, sites could not be kept 
indication they will be fully used area could be used for tent sites, the walking trail, it will be in sight full. Once the pandemic is over, 
in the future, residents can not rather than putting in all the of shoreline homes, it will campers may not come but go back to 
utilize the present spaces, the infrastructure for big rigs. This increase traffic, it will become a other types of vacations. Present 
payback is not guarenteed, it will area is a great overlook for our sprall of RV's, and no longer a generations are turning to silent sports, 
cause more congestion, it is not residents. Lets keep it a park. park-like atmosphere. so will gas prices & expensive RV's 
addressing the needs of our cause RV camping to decrease when that 
residents but only those of generation no longer exists. 
summer visitors, and the golf 
course wants to put sites which 
would be a far better place. 

Yes No Washburn does not need more Yes Only tent camping sites should be No The 'proposal' is out of the blue, This should be voted on by referendum. 
RVs dominating the precious expanded & only within the out of line with all previous 
lakeshore. current footprint of the park. community plans of the past 30 

years, and out of keeping with the 
needs of the people who actually 
live here. 

Yes I would like to see the city use the No Please Use the plan presented and No I think what you are proposing is short 
2015 "City of Washburn approved from 2015. sighted. It is not in keeping with the 
Expansion of West End Park" 2015 plan and would not benefit the 
final report as the guide for any community as a whole. The community 
expansion. gave the City the insights for park 

improvments in 2015. Please read and 
consider all that was done at that time. 






















































































































































































	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6
	Tab 7
	Tab 8
	Tab 9
	Tab 10



